
Dinton Almshouses and Privies 
 

 
 
The Almshouses on the left side of the photo were situated on the flat pieces of land 
next to the southern churchyard wall, these properties owned by the church fulfilled 
the same function as Almshouses with the church allowing old and poor people to live 
in the houses.  
 
They became unfit for habitation and were demolished in the 1920’s, with the stone 
being used in the construction of the Bernard Hall in Cuddington. 
 
Inside the churchyard wall there remains a building which used to be privies. 
 

 
 


